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From: Jeremy Messick
To: "jacoada2@isu.edu"
Cc: Jared Stein
Subject: RPPOC049600
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:09:22 PM
Attachments: 21110214.pdf

POC BLOCK 93.pdf

Adam,
 
Jared asked me to look into your request.  It appears that our parcel viewer has a mistake and has
two parcels labeled RPPOC049500. The first parcel is one that the Portneuf Health Trust does own in
Block 93 in Pocatello Townsite, namely everything in Block 93 falling westerly of Memorial Dr., as
depicted on record of survey instrument number 21110214, and recorded deed 21606393.  The
second parcel RPPOC049500 is a duplicate, having the same legal description and should have been
labeled RPPOC049600 under Idaho State as shown on the attached Assessor’s map.   We apologize
that for the error and we are currently working on resolving the situation. Parcel viewer is updated
on a monthly basis so you should be able to see the fix within that time frame.
 
If you have any questions feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you
 
Jeremy Messick
208-236-7425

mailto:jeremym@bannockcounty.us
mailto:jacoada2@isu.edu
mailto:jstein@bannockcounty.us
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